



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

---

## RE: NIRB 14UN029: Request for Annual Report for Inukshuk Construction Ltd.'s "Petroleum Systems Upgrade" Project Proposal

1 message

---

**Marc Losier** <marc@mosher.ca>

Wed, May 13, 2015 at 4:19 AM

To: Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Sheldon Burry <site@mosher.ca>, "Shawn. Saunders" <shawn.saunders@nf.sympatico.ca>

Hi Nathasha,

This is to advise you that we have not used any water last summer in referenced to the attached. We will be proceeding with the hydrostatic testing of the tank this summer. We will provide a report to you upon completion.

Regards,

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited

Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762

---

**From:** Info at NIRB [mailto:[info@nirb.ca](mailto:info@nirb.ca)]

**Sent:** Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:59 PM

**To:** [marc@mosher.ca](mailto:marc@mosher.ca)

**Cc:** Phyllis Beaulieu

**Subject:** NIRB 14UN029: Request for Annual Report for Inukshuk Construction Ltd.'s "Petroleum Systems Upgrade" Project Proposal

Dear Marc Losier:

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding Inukshuk Construction Ltd.'s "Petroleum Systems Upgrade – Coral Harbour" project proposal (NIRB: 14UN028; NWB: 1BH-PSC—).

Best regards,

Natasha Lear

Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)

Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0

Phone: [867-983-4600](tel:867-983-4600)

Toll Free: [1-866-233-3033](tel:1-866-233-3033)

Fax: [867-983-2594](tel:867-983-2594)

E-mail: [info@nirb.ca](mailto:info@nirb.ca)

Web: [www.nirb.ca](http://www.nirb.ca)

Public Registry: [ftp.nirb.ca](http://ftp.nirb.ca)

---

## 2 attachments



**140818-14UN029-Screening Decision Report-OT9E.PDF**

394K



**150512-14UN029-Annual Report Submission Reminder-OT1E.PDF**

212K